A Village of
Suttons Bay
e Michigan VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY

Via Remote Access
Village Planning Commission
420 Front Street, Suttons Bay
December 8, 2021 at 5:00 pm

Agenda

The meeting will be held by Electronic Remote Access, in accordance with Public Act 228 of 2020 Article 3(2) and
Resolution 1 of 2021 Declaration of State of Emergency. The public may participate in the meeting through Zoom access
by computer and smart phone and can find the link on our website at www.suttonsbayvillage.org.

1 Call to order

2. Roll call and notation of quorum

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Member contflict of interest on any item on the Agenda

5. Approval of minutes -November 10, 2021

6. Public comment/Written communications (Reserved time for items listed on the Agenda). Please limit remarks to

no more than three (3) minutes

7 Old Business
a. Follow-up report from Jared Pontius-Container Bathrooms

8. New Business
a. Community Land Trusts-Larry Mawby
b. Hop Lot Distillery Plan Review
c. Off/On Premise Tasting Rooms Language Discussion
d. 2022 Meeting Dates
9. Public comment
10. Reports

a. Zoning Administration Report
b. ZBA Report
c. Village Council Updates

11. Good of the order

12. Announcements: The next meeting date is January 12, 2022
13. Adjournment

S:\Users\Shared\Planning & Zoning\Planning Commission\Packets\2021\December\December 8, 2021 Agenda.docx



Village of Suttons Bay is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Village Planning Commission Meeting

Time: Dec 8, 2021 05:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/85608098427?pwd=Nkk1Z2srUWgrMmxSMDczZkYxNzhRZz09

Meeting ID: 856 0809 8427

Passcode: 115479

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,856080984274#,,,,%115479# US (Washington DC)

+13126266799,,85608098427#,,,,%1154794# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 856 0809 8427
Passcode: 115479

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kebl83zHOW



Village of
Suttons Bay

Michigan

VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY
PLANNING COMMISSION
MEETING NOTES OF NOVEMBER 10, 2021

The meeting was called to order by Hetler at 5:00 p.m.

Present: Hetler, Ostrowski, Pontius and Suppes
Absent: Hylwa and Smith
Staff present: Fay and Kopriva

Approval of Agenda,
Suppes moved, Ostrowski seconded, CARRIED, to approve the agenda as presented, with an
affirmative unanimous roll call vote. Ayes: 4, No: 0.

Approval of Minutes
Suppes moved, Pontius seconded, CARRIED, to approve the October 13, 2021, Planning
Commission meeting minutes with an affirmative unanimous roll call vote. Ayes: 4, No: 0.

Public Hearing-Zoning Amendment — S. Gateway Design Standards
The public hearing was opened at 5:03 p.m., and having heard no public comments, the public
hearing closed.
Ostrowski moved, Suppes seconded, CARRIED, to approve Zoning Ordinance Amendment
2-2021, up through the letter ., with an affirmative unanimous roll call vote. Ayes: 4, No: 0.

VSB-2021-58-2022 Planning Commission Budget
Suppes moved, Ostrowski seconded, CARRIED, to recommend the proposed 2022 Planning
Commission budget be approved and adopted by Village Council, with an affirmative unanimous
roll call vote. Ayes: 4, No: 0.

Report from Jared Pontius — Container Bathrooms
Pontius reviewed the information found in the packet and noted container bathrooms are an
option to brick and mortar. The costs range between $65,000 and $95,000. Pontius states the
bathrooms do not use a tank and would need to be hooked up to water and sewer.
Commissioners questioned where the sewer lines are. The bathrooms can be retrofitted with
heat and used in the winter, or winterized. The container bathrooms are movable.
Commissioners discussed possible locations such as Wedge Park by Waterwheel Park, or located
where the pop-up park is on Front Street, an already paved location, (although that is the
location that snow is piled), or by the basketball/tennis courts, dependent upon where the
sewer lines are located. It was suggested to have a Village competition for a design
incorporating the Village of Suttons Bay on the container bathroom. Commissioners discussed
how bathrooms would be funded, suggesting application for park grants due to ADA

Village of Suttons Bay —~420 N Front Street — P O Box 395 - Suttons Bay, MI 49682 — 231.271.3051
suttonsbay@suttonsbayvillage.org




compliance, a fundraiser, or collaboration with Suttons Bay Chamber to raise money.
Commissioners discussed where the container bathroom concept should be forwarded to;
Village Council, S B Chamber, or would it be part of the Master Plan. It was the consensus of
Commissioners to have Pontius obtain a quote for a 20’ container bathroom, with two unisex
and one ADA (family) stall(s). Further, Hetler requested Pontius bring back the quote to the next
Planning Commission meeting and that it be an agenda item under Old Business.

Public Comment
Lois Bahle asked if the Village had any of the previous plans, such as the streetscape plan
specifically referring to the plan creating a Village Center on Jefferson (closing Jefferson) stating
this would be a good location for bathrooms. She suggested electric heat for the restrooms, or
using solar panels if there is a clear solar view. Bahle asked what the plans were for the ARP
funds and the infrastructure funding, and stated perhaps the funds together with a
Village/businesses match could be made to fund bathrooms. Bahle has been working with the
S B Chamber on a work force housing survey in efforts to obtain concrete data that could help in
application for grant dollars.

Reports
Village Council updates — Suppes stated the 2022 proposed budget has been introduced with
approval scheduled for December 7, 2021 at 8:10 a.m., along with the Truth and Taxation
hearing.

Sara Kopriva, Planner, stated she would be bringing a couple of sections of the Zoning Ordinance
to the PC for review, sometime in December or January.

Good of the Order
Ostrowski stated Leelanau Road Commission on Eckerle Road has stepped up and will be the
new location for the recycling center.
Suppes stated the Short-Term Rental Legislation has passed in the House, which if passed in the
Senate, the State of Michigan would regulate STR's, losing local control. Contact Senator Curt
Vanderall, or go to mi.gov.hb4722 for more information. You can also contact the MML at 734-
662-3246, and speak to Mary Charles.
Hetler informed Commissioners that Kathryn Danielson has resigned from the Planning
Commission and thanked for her time spent on the Planning Commission.

Adjournment
Ostrowski moved, Pontius seconded, CARRIED, to adjourn the meeting. The meeting adjourned

at 5:45 p.m.

Meeting minutes submitted by Shar Fay, Village Clerk.

Village of Suttons Bay - 420 N Front Street — P O Box 395 — Suttons Bay, MI 49682 — 231.271.3051
suttonsbay@suttonsbayvvillage.org




Peninsula Housing
Affordable for Generations

What is a Community Land Trust?

A Communif%y Land Trust (CLT) is a private, nonprofit corporation created to
provide secure affordable access to land and housing for the benefit of the
community. The CLT provides access to ownership of housing for people who would
otherwise be priced out of the housing market.

CLTs are unique in that they separate ownership of land and homes. CLTs
ermanently own the land on which homes and other structures or facilities are
Built, while individuals own the home (or other structure/facility) on the land
pursuant to a long-term renewable ground lease.

The deal that a homeowner makes with the Community Land Trust is the ability
to purchase an affordable house now in exchange for giving up a portion of the
future appreciation of the home.

Briefly, here are the typical terms of a CLT purchase:

-The )Homeowner purchases the house but not the land (which lowers the purchase
price).

-The Homeowner leases the land from the CLT.
-The term of the lease is usually 99 years; the lease can be renewed.

-When the Homeowner sells the house, a portion of the appreciated value stays with
the land, so the home price is more affordable for the next buyer.

-The home can be inherited.

What is Peninsula Housing?

Peninsula Housing's mission is to provide affordable housing that remains
affordable for generations.

Peninsula Housinﬁ is a CLT that, in addition to the typical CLT land ownership,
exter}ds the model of the traditional CLT to include affordable workforce apartment
rentails.

Peninsula Housing's first projects will include studio, one and two bedroom
rental apartments, owned by Peninsula Housing, built on land owned by Peninsula
Housing. These apartments will be designed and built to reduce energy use, helping
to keep the cost of workforce housing affordable for the long term.

Peninsula Housing is a Private, Nonprofit Community Land Trust
Post Office Box 221 - Suttons Bay, Michigan 49682
Email: home@peninsula-housing.org



To: Village of Suttons Bay Planning Commission
From: Sara Kopriva, AICP
Date: December 3, 2021

RE: Introduction 650 S West Bay Shore Dr, Request for small distillery, small winery, and
microbrewery with tasting room/restaurant

Recommended Action:

Motion to schedule a public hearing for 650 S West Bay Shore Dr.

The applicant is requesting a special use permit to operate a small distillery, small winery, and
microbrewery out of an existing building. (Urgent Care) This application is for a change of use
only, there will be no exterior changes to the property. Included is a cover letter explaining the
project along with the previously approved site plan. The applicant has stated that the project was
completed according to the plan.

A special land use requires a public hearing prior to making a decision on the application. Should
the Planning Commission find that all the required documents are submitted, a public hearing
should be scheduled.

This application will be considered under the revised South Gateway language that the Planning
Commission recently reviewed and approved. Council will be considering this at a December
meeting.

Below are the relevant sections of the Ordinance that will able to this project. This does not include
the standards for approval since we will be considering those following the public hearing.

Zoning District: South Gateway

Uses Allowed:

Restaurant with micro-brewery, small distillery, or small winery- allowed with special land use
Small distillery- allowed with special land use

Microbrewery includes tasting room- allowed with special land use

Small winery-allowed with special land use

There are no specific use requirements for any of these uses in Article 9 of the Zoning Ordinance.

Page 1 of 2



Table 10-3 Parking Requirements

South Gateway — One (1) space per employee

Article 11 Landscaping

This section does not apply since this is not a new building and there no work being done outside.
Should an addition be proposed or any other site work be done, then compliance with the
landscaping provisions would be required.

Section 13-2 Application Procedures (Special Land Use)

B. Information Required in Application. An application for special land use permit shall include:
1. Application Form. An application form which includes, at a minimum:

a. The applicant's name and address. Provided

b. Signature of land owner and the applicant, if different than the landowner. Provided

c. The address and legal description of the property. Provided

d. A specific statement and supporting information demonstrating that compliance with the
standards for special land use permit approved as provided in Section 13-3. Provided

e. A complete description of the proposed development including the following assessments and
statements, as applicable:

(1) Expected demands on community services, and how these services are to be provided, to
specifically include: school classroom needs, volume of sewage for treatment, volume of water
consumption related to community system capacity, change in traffic volume on adjacent streets
and other factors that may apply to the particular development. Provided

(2) Statements relative to the impact of the proposed development on soil erosion, shoreline
protection, wildlife habitat, air pollution, water pollution (ground and surface), noise and the scale
of development in terms of the surrounding environment. Not Applicable

Page 2 of 2



Section 3.

S.A.S. Lutke LLC, on behalf of Hop Lot Brewing Company, is requesting a special land use permit to
operate a small distillery, small winery, and microbrewery with a tasting room/restaurant, that will be
constructed within the existing structure (formerly Urgent Care) located at 650 S. West Bay Shore Dr.
Distilled spirits and beer will be produced, blended, and packaged in this structure, along with a tasting
room that will serve the beverages and food. Hop Lot Brewing Company LLC, has received local
government approval from the Suttons Bay Village Council, and has submitted both state (MLCC) and
federal (TTB) paperwork to obtain a Small Distillery License, and Distilled Spirits Plant permit,
respectively. The Michigan Liquor Control Commission has already approved the small distillery license,
pending a final investigation of the structure, and the approval of the Federal Permit. Upon final
approval, both 658 and 650 S. West Bay Shore Dr. will be viewed by the MLCC and TTB as one licensed
premises. The microbrewery license and small winery licenses are already active.

Emergency service requirements- No additional police services are required for this project. Fire
protection needs will be met by Suttons Bay Township Fire Department. The structure will be housing
distilled spirits that are flammable. The building will be renovated to meet all local and state building
code requirements to produce and store the spirits.

Automobile and truck circulation patterns are expected to continue as is already occurring. Traffic will
enter the parking lot from M22. The parking lot and drive is shared with the adjacent property (Hop Lot
Brewing Company). Any deliveries to this facility are likely to be scheduled prior to peak traffic times.

Local traffic volumes — Local traffic patterns are expected to continue as is already occurring. Peak hours
are expected to be a typical dinner times (5-8)PM. The site is located directly off M22 and on-site
parking is available.

Section 6.

1. Perthe ordinance, A small distillery, small winery, and microbrewery are permitted uses by
Special Land Use.

2. The intention of this project is to support continued development of an existing, Suttons Bay
Village business. In addition, locally grown agricultural products (apples, corn, grains, cherries)
will be used to produce products.

3. The existing building was already approved. The operation of the small distillery, microbrewery,
and small winery is a direct production extension of an existing business located on the adjacent
property.

4. Operated properly, none of the requested uses are hazardous, and will not be disturbing to
existing or future uses in the same general vicinity, and in the community as a whole. The
operation of the distillery will be an extension of an existing business located on the adjacent
property.

5. Allexisting infrastructure will be used. No additional infrastructure (per item 5) is required.

6. No additional public costs for infrastructure are required. Jobs will be created for the
community.

7. We will not be involving uses, activities, processes, materials, and equipment that will be
detrimental to persons, property, or general welfare by reason of excessive production of traffic,
noise, vibration, smoke, fumes, glare or odors. Production is will take place within the structure.



10.

We expect to brew, and distill spirits 3-4 days per week, for up to 8 hours at a time. The initial
tasting room hours are proposed to be open most days in the summer season, and weekends
only in the off-season. Hours are subject to change. No excessive production of traffic, noise,
vibration, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors is expected.

We will be using the existing, approved structure on this site. No additional building is being
proposed at this time.

The special land use that is being requested, benefits an adjacent property, and will not impede
the normal and orderly development and improvement of other surrounding properties for uses
permitted in the zoning district.

A small distillery, microbrewery, and small winery are permitted uses by special land use permit
in the South Gateway Zoning District.



Village of

Suttons B ay 420 N Front St., PO Box 395

_ . Suttons Bay, Michigan 4968s

I e S e MCHIGN

Phone (231) 2713051 Office of

Planning & Zoning
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL LAND USE AND SITE PLAN APPROVAL
(As Amencled)

Section 1. Applicant Information
- Applicant/Authorized Agent’s Name S‘/’ﬂg_ é v ke

Address M VI Phone No. (230 33 ~5924
Nature of Applicant’s Relationship to Property: Qwneg

Applicant/Authotized Agent’s Signature
1 hereby depose and say, under the penalties of perjury, that all of the statements and/or information contained herein

or submitted with this %ﬂm& are true,
gz Z Z§-z/

Signature Date
| Owner'sName __S . 4 €, [Jothee LLC
| Address _w_ﬁg,'z_ﬂem D¢p Phone No. (23 ) $%3 .5 $2 &

Owner’s Signature (application cannot be processed without owner’s signature)
I hereby depose and say, under the penalties of perjury, that all of the statements and/or information contained herein

ot submitted with this application are true.
/- &2

tuie Date

Designer's Name
Address Phone No. ( ) -

B

Section 2. Property Information
Property Identification Numbers (PIN), list all parcels affecteds O4.$ -$28 - 01Y - Z O

Legal Description, if any new property divisions are proposed (may be attached): )4' Me 9

Address of subject parcel Lo Lr
| Existing Use(s) e fmedlce/ Evi diny ' .
7 -
Zoning District J G W/ _Area of Property / _2;5_ _D’Kc(res ____[Sq. feet

For propetties of less than one acre, use square feet.




Section 3. Special Land Use Information

Project Description, Attach a written description of your proposed project. For residential projects, indicate the
number of dwelling units, broken down by occupancy type (rental or owner occupied), target market segment (i.e.,
“singles, young families, empty-nesters, elderly, etc.”) anticipated rent or sale-price range, and the number of bedrooms.
Describe any state or federal rental or purchase assistance program that may apply to your project. For all projects
describe_ on-site amenities to be offered; any phasing planned for the development and the proposed development
timetable. Indicate any county, state ot federal licénses ot permmits of approvals that will be required and the status of

each. lain petpetual maintenance atrangements for open spaces.
Wiy

Estimated Beginning Date g {!Z (y Estimated Date of Cormpletion 1 ‘ / ‘ / 202 !

Site Plan Attached. Note, all special land uses require site plan approval prior to construction and The Village of Suttons Bay
requires simultaneous processing to assure complete disclosure and expeditious processing.

Describe in detail the expected effect of the Special Land Use on the following. Attach additional sheets, as needed.
Please respond to each item, unless it is waived by the Zoning Administrator. Provide quantified information where
it available . EE

Emergency service requirements (discuss police and fire protection needs of the project) _Seme o f?% rﬁgggg

Schools {discuss humber of families with children expected) __/ \/ /?'

Storna water systems (discuss extent of impervious surface, detention/retention plan)

Statir wabic twlll Chu h_the Cuishly Pebentite posds, eed
. . ! \

(o] -

¥

Automobile and truck circulation patter%s {discuss aceess/egress, drives, parking and on-site circulation)
S ‘?‘?mf Sy

Local traffic volumes (discuss daily trip ge»%eration and peak hour demands)
q !
S&e. ﬁéﬂﬂi‘ et




Section 4. Site Plan Check List
Use previosly afpved sibe Plany ¢

Attach to this application ten (10) copies of the proposed site plan. Use this section to check that your site
plan includes all required elements. At a minimum, the site plan shall include:

O

4

u

gaaoa a g

d

A scaled drawing of the site and the proposed development including the date prepared and the date

‘of the latest revision (if any) and the name and address of the preparer.

Property parcel number(s) (from the Assessment Roll of the Township).

Topography of the site and its relationship to adjoining land. Show existing and proposed contours
at not more than two (2) foot intervals and show all adjoining structures within 100’ of the property
line.

Itemization of existing man-made featirres.

Dimensions of setbacks.

Locations, heights and sizes of structures and other important features. Provide exterior elevations of
major buildings or “typical” buildings in multiple building projects. Indicate exterior finish materials.

Percentage of land covered by buildings and percentage reserved for open space.
Dwelling unit density, where pertinent.
Location of public and private rights-ofway and easements contiguous to and within the proposed

development which are planned to be continued, created, relocated or abandoned, including grades
and types of construction of those upon the site.

.o ’ ’ : : ' . " : ‘ i
. Curb-cuts, driving lanes, parking and loading areas. For mixed-use, commercial, institutional or

industrial de¥lopments, provide your parking detail and calculations.

Location and type of drainage, sanitary sewers, storm sewers, watermain or wells, and all underground
or overhead utility lines.

Location and nature of fences, landscaping and scteening,

Proposed earth changes.

Signs and onssite illumination. Provide lighting detail and include elevations of proposed signs.

Any additional material information necessary to consider the impact of the project upon adjacent
properties and the general public as may be requested by the Zoning Administrator or the Planning

Commission.

The site plan shall include a written landscape plan prepared in accord with Section 11-3 of the Zoning
Otdinance.




 Section 5. Additional Information

If applicable, provide the following further iﬁfor‘mati’on:

A. Sanitary Sewer Setvice
1. Does project require extension of public sewer line?
If yes, has a Utility Agreement been ptepared?
2. Will a community wastewater system be installed?
If yes, has a Utility Agreement been prepared?
If yes, provide construction plans and specifications
3. Will onsite disposal be used?
If ves, is it depicted on plan?
B. Water Service
1. Does project require extension of public water main?
| If yes, has a Utility Agreement been prepared?
2. Will a community water supply be installed?
If yes, has a Utility Agreement been p;:epared?
If yes, provide construction plans and specifications
C. Public utility easements required?
If yes, show on plan.
D. Site Drainage

1. County drain usaée approved by County Drain Commissioner?

If so, attach approval letter.

If no, are alternate measures shown!

Dooaf

Qo

gaaan

|

amowp

¥ O0mOy OO

Note: Alternate measures must be designed and sealed by a registered Engineer.

E. Roads and Circulation

1. Are interior public streets proposed?

If yes, has Village and MDOT approved (attach letter)

a
0

2. Will public streets connect to adjoining properties or future streets? [J

3. Aure private roads or interior drives proposed!

4. Will private drives connect to adjoining properties setvice roads?

5. Has the Village ot MDOT approved curb cuts?

If yes, attach approved permit.

a
m
0

I R I R B ¢

Z
g

Avpplicable

O ®OoOwRro oo Yawao

134

RP AxO




Section 6. Special Land Use Review Standards
Todicate how your proposed special land use will respond to each of the following Special Use Permit Conditions as
outlined in Section 8609 of the Village of Suttons Bay Zoning Ordinance. Note that the Planning Commission
must review each special land use condition in light of these standards and any specific review standards provided
in Article VI of the Zoning Ordinance. Your responses to the following items will help the Plannmg Commission
to reach a decision. Attach additional sheets, if necessary.
A Special Land Use shall...
L. Itwill be in accordance with the general objectives, intent and proposed of the zoning ordinance.

v

1t will be in accordance with goals and objectives of the Master Plan.

It will be designed, constructed, opetated and in harmony with the existing or intended character of the general
vicinity and will not change the essential character of the area in which it is proposed

4. Ttwill not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future uses in the same general vicinity and in the community
as a whole.

5. Ttwill be adequately served by essential infrastructure, such as highways, roads, stormwater dramage, refuse disposal,
water and sewage facilities,

6, It will not create excessive additional requirements at public cost for infrastructure and will not be detrimental to
the economic welfare of the community.

7. Not involve uses, activities, processes, matetials and equipment or conditions of operation that will be detrimental
to persons, property or general welfare by reason of excessive production of traffie, noise, vibration, smoke, fumes,
glare or odots.

8. Itwill ensure that the environment shall be preserved in its natural state, insofar as practicable, by minimizing tree
and soil removal, and by topographic modifications that result in maximum harmony with adjacent areas.

9. It will not impede the normal and ordetly development and improvement of surrounding property for uses
permitted in the zoning district

10. The use complies with the general and specific standards of this ordinance, the respective area, ands general |
provisions of this ordinance.

| Approval. If the Planning commission finds that all standards have been met, the permit shall be issued




SPECIAL LAND USE APPROVAL APPLICATION
INFORMATION SHEET

Please read the following information before completing your application for approval of a special land use.

The Village of Suttons Bay Zoning Ordinance identifies some uses of land that may be appropriate in some districts
with careful review and development. These are known as Special Land Uses and they are regulated by the Zoning
Ordinance with detailed standards found in 13.

1.

2.

30

50

Simultaneous Processing. All special land uses require approval of both the use itself and the site plan. An
application for review of a proposed special land use includes site plan review and approval, as well. Since some
ownets desire to obtain approval of their special land use before proceeding with engineering or other costly work
required for a site plan, in limited citrcumstances, the Zoning Administrator may recommend a deferral of some
required site plan elements until the special land use is approved. Under no circumstances will a land use permit
be issued until a complete site plan, fully consistent with the special land use approval and including all required
elements, is submitted and apptroved by the Planning Commission.

Genetal and Specific Standards, The Zoning Ordinance includes general approval standards for all special land
uses and the Planning Commission must review each application for conformance with those standards. In
addition, many special land uses must also meet specific review standards structured to address possible impacts
that may be generated by the use. These are set forth in Article VI of the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning
Administrator will provide any specific standards for your application.

Pre-submission Meetings, Presubmission meetings with the Village Planner are available and encouraged. These
meetings can help you structure your application in conformance with the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance.
In addition, in some instances, portions of the submittal requirements may not apply to your application and could
be omitted, but only if waived by the Zoning Administrator or Planner and approved by the Planning Commission.
Therefore, these pre-submittal meetings can also make the application process more efficient,

Submission Deadlines. Please submit your completed application no later than thirty (30) days prior to the
scheduled Planning Commission meeting at which you wish to appear. Along with the application materials, all
tequired fees and escrows must be paid before the Village will begin processing, The Planning Commission meets
on the second Wednesday of each month. If you are unsure of the meeting date and/or the deadline for submittal,
please contact the Planning and Zoning Office. It is impottant that your application be complete priot to submittal
because incomplete applications may be held off the agenda until all required information is provided,

Processing Timetable. After a complete special land use approval application is received by the Zoning
Administrator it will be forwarded to the Village Planner, the Village Engineer, the Village Attorney and other
local, County and/or State review agencies for review and report (if applicable). In addition, the application will
be tentatively placed on the Planning Commission agenda for the next meeting scheduled to occur not less than
thirty (30) days from the date the application is submitted. If the application is complete a public hearing will be
held, if not, at the scheduled Planning Commission meeting, the application will be considered along with any
teports ot review comments received from staff or agencies. At this meeting, the applicant will be expected to
present his/her application and respond to any questions the Planning Commission may ask. In addition, at this
meeting, the Planning Commission will schedule a public hearing on the application. Under normal
circumstances, the hearing is scheduled for the next monthly meeting of the Planning Commission. A notice of
the hearing will be published and mailed to all property taxpayers within three hundred (300) feet of the project
site. At the hearing, the applicant will be expected to present his/her application and the Planning Commission
will hear comments from any citizen or resident in attendance. Following the hearing, the Planning Commission
may approve the application, approve the application with conditions, deny the application or table the application
for more information. Following approval by the Planning Commission of the special land use and site plan
applications and proper fulfilling of any conditions attached to those approvals, the Zoning Administrator will issue
a land use permit.



Paraal Number:
043-828~014~20

OWNERS ADDRESS:
SAS LUTKE LLC

658 8 WEST BAY SHORE DR
SUTTONS BAY, MI 49682

PROPERTY ADDRESS:
650 8§ WEST-BAY SHORE DR

SUTTONS BAY, MI 49682
DATE PRINTED: 07/08/2021

2021 LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

L326 P197 L498 P502/98 1648 P143/02 BRT GOVT LOT 4 COM § 1/4 COR $D SEC TH
N89 DEG 52' 10" W 1326.81 FT ALG $ LN SD SEC TH N 00 DEG 20' 25" E 350.21 FT
ALG W LN 8D GOVT LOT 4 TO POB TH N (0 DEG 20' 25" E 222 FT ALG SD W LN TH N
46 DEGS56' 23" E 269.15 PT POINT ON SWLY R/W LN M-22 TH SELY 239.84 FT ALG SD
R/W LN & ARC OF 1707,30 FT RADIUS CURVE TO LEFT CH-S 38 DEG 26' 38" E 239.65
FT TH S 41 DEG 18' 51" W 290.80 FT TH N 89 DEG 52' 10" W 154.99 £T PARALLEL
WITH SD S SEC LN TO POB SEC 28 T30N R11W. 1.93 A.



Section 3.

S.A.S. Lutke LLC, on behalf of Hop Lot Brewing Company, is requesting a special land use permit to
operate a small distillery with a tasting room/restaurant, that will be constructed within the existing
structure (formerly Urgent Care) located at 650 S. West Bay Shore Dr, Distilled spirits will be produced
and packaged in this structure, along with a tasting room that will serve food. Hop Lot Brewing Company .
LLC, will operate the small distillery and tasting room. Hop Lot Brewing Company LLC, has received local
government approval from the Suttons Bay Village Council, and has submitted both state (MLCC) and
federal (TTB) paperwork to obtain a Small Distillery License, and Distilled Spirits Plant permit,
respectively. The Michigan Liquer Control Commission has already approved the license, pending a final
investigation of the structure, and the approval of the Federal Permit.

Emergency service requirements- No additional police services are required for this project. Fire
protection needs will be met by Suttons Bay Township Fire Department. The structure will be housing
distilled spirits that are flammable, The building will be renovated to meet all local and state building
code requirements to produce and store the spirits.

Automobile and truck circulation patterns are expected to continue as is already occurring. Traffic will
enter the parking lot from M22. The parking lot and drive is shared with the adjacent property (Hop Lot
Brewing Company). Any deliveries to this facility are likely to be scheduled prior to peak traffic times.

Local traffic volumes ~ Local traffic patterns are expected to continue as is already occurring. Peak hours
are expected to be a typical dinner times (5-8)PM. The site is located directly off M22 and on-site
parking is available.

Section 6.

1. Perthe ordinance, A small distillery is a permitted use by Special Land Use.

2. The intention of this project is to support continued development of an existing, Suttons Bay
Village business. In addition, locally grown agricultural products (apples, corn, grains, cherries)
will be used to produce products.

3. The existing building was already approved. The operation of the small distillery is a direct
production extension of an existing business located on the adjacent property.

4. Operated properly, a small distillery is not a hazardous use, and will not be disturbing to existing
or future uses in the same general vicinity, and in the community as a whole. The operation of
the distillery will be an extension of an existing business located on the adjacent property.

5. All existing infrastructure will be used. No additional infrastructure (per item 5) is required.

6. No additional public costs for infrastructure are required. Jobs will be created for the
community,

7. We will not be involving uses, activities, processes, materials, and equipment that will be
detrimental to persons, property, or general welfare by reason of excessive production of traffic,
noise, vibration, smoke, fumes, glare or odors. Production is will take place within the structure.
We expect to distill spirits 3-4 days per week, for up to 6 hours at a time. No excessive

“production of traffic, noise, vibration, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors is expected.

8. We will be using the existing, approved structure on this site. No additional building is being

proposed at this time.



9. The special land use that is being requested, benefits an adjacent property, and will not impede
the normal and orderly development and improvement of other surrounding properties for uses
permitted in the zoning district.

10. A small distillery is a permitted use by special land use permit in the South Gateway Zoning
District.






s
e
B

5

(H

i

El

!

;
DARVID W.
BRAUCHT

i
“i
i
i
i

§
i i

]
i’:gg =
i

5,“51!
b

!
3

L e B e

;
&)
gi
il

i

)
i
f
i

-
]
i
i
l
1

i e, st

H =
sdudosaneersescstidse I 3 Reaecs By (o s i e A S0 -

I TS o
i -- / i T e
7 s _wm . 1t
= 2 e

S — T Bunkou sty b pewart e i K ton
Ao ETENTIR = -
R N
N Vse e :
\& paspsesosesenebensoraliis, o - J St T i o 6 ey

i MU . B e
: A P l
" £ & { o ree e G e L smmes - il

s

- ) o T 6 20 . 3 ¢ v 0
A R . ™
e . Lt LT T
) i "t ot o s it o
o A R T e

y Ine.

and A
Msdison Heriford  Weshington, DG Atiante Dailas  Denver

E.' 8 o tarvoey et sy s w0
%
B st
BBz

CHTMCTIR SHAL. GHEX MO VERFY SNEN

naom w0
WO BVATOR.

MICHIGAN

773 LB ALY, HITAINOUS 4GS
[~ PAbay.
SURFACE Counse @ 1
Halivoy

_,
LO.OT, »ou
ERERE

MMC PROPERTIES. INC.

SUTTORS BAY,

590

585

[ 10 AT 04 BB, 580
SO EE (ST 1 B0 STTIOR KN CLYERTS 18490 GR
W0 LESS THal 10 FROM T ELGE (F PADIONT. HEADNALS SaLL 10T
B (S0 FOR DALWENAT CUCVERTS,
2. THE SIRFACE Sl BE ECUAL TO OR BETTER T THE FOLLOVINGH

. ZRocs st woee 0T e

e kimse ibmne

CXPACTED ChevEL O CRISED SToe

. DNIETE SICL € TYPE 35 ¥ O S AIN-ENTRAIMED.

3. AL VIR VITAIN THE RIGHT DF WY Smu2 BE (ONE I ACCORDAMCE WITH CIRENT
HICHIGA DEPAITAERT OF TRAVSPORTATIIN SIRDARD SFECIFITATIONS Fifi COSTRTION
A ACTORDING T0 TiE AMINISTRATIVE ALES OF ALT 200, Puf. OF 1%S.

7 4, SUPE DRIYEWAT WRIACH AVAT FROH PAYDENT AT 126 T FIR 12 FEET.

5. DISTURSED WEAS SHALL BE TESTORED VT TOPSOITL D $EED DR SO0 DY,
MININ OF 3 1NGH T0PSOIL REGUIAED. -

. ot s, 5 coeTRET 50t 1 s 11 sy T _PAVING DETAIL _ CURB DETAIL.
AT R e e o e PAVING DETAIL. e
SLBIANE L 407 BE ALIERED 61 TRIVEVAY CORSTRCTION 08 . NG SCALE .

7. CURS IS 70 EXTEND T ROZ LINE OR & MININ OF 10° BEYORD THE RRDIUS DR a5

CROSS SECTION
fra e o v s o STATION 1+00

CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER DETAIL 8
OO REWIRD 0.000 COAR  CHLDom TN BED)

ot s powz




T T T SR B

G Soos s RirE rEw

M
478 X 787 N, SR BOCK o . ol
=
[—
S0 FILR OV SELT PAPER "n-\ L
ST RIS SR g

S e

™ amamxassee

1‘3‘\4
. i
#
1

PRCHITECT
sk

DAVID W.
BRAUCHT

%
@1 3 517 ong b 1 ook ¥ xS (o) 1s emmnes mm
o WSz, ST 2 A
e PIPEs o Al Mneaxﬂn 6A3E AND TEMPLATE PLAN 3 L x5 cemn comen s
 Riatn TeLATION, S TR e e & =
DT o MMy w .I.Hﬂri.?..,!sz m S e s coom
i " iy bang LI 25 1209 2
Pt H cca s
Y S e i = o
k- HE § IR,
HEEF] W
. EH T
o m H i
4 ¥
105 o e 3 b o, LT SR
o wach on, K & v\@c_.n .c_:@/»\ K@
t3 15 eencarte
2 L1 s e Ay
o/ hie witary thy 2] i~ 5
Y TR S ®_m o | IS
™ e 4
418 e g 1 it @5 G o anwo
iy B e .

ozes
B P o
GFSTER oy

S o s o

carsa
G A v

Eocx_umﬂmm PAD: PLAN (0x14)

= T WEATED TP Pt

el e O B Twlews )
i ane y ¥ Z
] ! T
, egree S N[ B\ D e s v . G
o S0 e O E e ceomn e e ean 5. i b b
P
o

e s
il

.
[ ==} !
o g™ o : - w \ »‘Immmm_f.xi

N,
BT T )

_M_Em%:oz .ﬂ GATE_SECTION .E GATE_SECTION

! 14 g o — P cro cmen s e ol ; Do - 13
i i iz 2 e YR, S kR e 3 | T e . w . 13
15 EICE -y o S SV : I
El e i o, e w o e, 1 K 1 ~zmcacasne o m A B e

gis

£33

{ 0 g

! I H v P H
| ! e oo o e e S, ok — H
x8 s . T 4 B LND PATR . " ’ . o e £
wﬂ.u,.w_,ds nceo il A 2 e e P ALK S-1/2 (R0R LATE g
Men CHTE KIS COUTCIIONTD Mt B8 Y EAGH KIS o A e L, /ALK %5+1/2% DOOR LATEH mw z
B X [ [ e a1 . Im .
= Fact kil ¥ v N 5 s

E— Y = ’ . : 1 v T 8 .m H

— : B e T s Y £ s

£AGTORY KEL0 WUNDE 0 ¥ R Eenhgw v o £

sk Al Wy gy A TAELoRt pmoen o £

(R - ] S FIRF R & H

A% mmmm camaraaniee ShTe PR A A s el m 2 H

d o sars Fires e ot 2

1 wonns s beky e st se s oslg s
XD CEOSR CORVER TRIN o " = m
GATE HINGE DETAIL G m H

@ i

=

SITE DETALS

T
T
-
—




sz

- ET 1 W ‘
i
W
i
‘L'"_'—"_‘ ke
B 14, L, |
H I } e :4;
H - O 4 J S
- ee— Eg ‘;\rh“ "§ @ !§ i :
. e 2 i H
: -Qg F O omp o} P s =
p eem— E 9 ' “E; P 73 vy m”wsur - f
; : % 5k , b e e
-—Eﬁ - = _E EE . o ‘ ; | l &
L} o g 0 ; M 55:} L
e e . s é ; e K 4
T ] v i
NS : ¥ .
ifn i o ‘
: b o ET .
; o il b
13} :s;
7 3
':%l'/ag Ei i%i : i3
K *
i
5 a
LI
) X .3 ,,\ :
y IR 0
TEF e
2 :
93525 §289%3 g T H E z ! i
m, L T E’E“fiﬁfﬁig‘i‘iﬁg iﬁﬂi]s!iﬂs; g H
;i‘ gfgfzsrﬂﬁ*m i i ;!gn,ggg i
P i;ﬂz; i D e
1T S Rt R A '
AT im IS B ;515:
E ;i i Ex’ 1§§§;Il§§ilh
Lok e N e o e ki
=== Marshall Erdman and Associates, inc. ARCHITECT
= ! Madison  Hartford  Washington, OC  Atasla  Dallas  Denver ”;;E'n"t"ﬁ'"m




Design #m91033




T o ’ . . B

|

i
I

i
i

T

g
-
=
x
&
P
3

"NOLVATTZ HLMOS
NOLWAT T3 ISV3 . . -




NOULVAZT3™ iSam
" NOILVAZTS HLHON

s
o

o soemg.

1

. NOILVAZI3 HLnNOS

T TUNOLLVARNE  LSYE

isf;srf s maﬁ%a%!“

v

W ot N o o 1 3 K

i
i;g%;isilnﬁﬂ
§ Egﬂéi

MMC PROPERTIES, INC.
SUTTONS ERY, MICHIGAN

Excalimcs.

Erdman and Associates, Inc.

Madison Hertlord  Washington, DO Allents Dullss D/




To: Village of Suttons Bay Planning Commission
From: Sara Kopriva, AICP
Date: December 3, 2021

RE: Off-Premise Tasting Rooms

Recently the Village has received inquires about off-premise tasting rooms. The current ordinance
does not mentioned them as a use allowed in any district. The only mention to tasting rooms is in
the definition of brewery and micro-brewery. | have personally discussed this with 2 individuals in
the last 4 months. Both times it was for properties in the Central Business or North Gateway
district and they would like to lease some space to sell bottles wine but also allow for tasting of
their product.

This is off-premise since the wine is produced elsewhere, which could be locally or elsewhere in the
State. The State allows for off-premise tasting rooms as a license option. Attached is a document
from the State that helps explain the different uses.

At this time, would the Planning Commission like to amend the Ordinance to allow this use in the
North Gateway, South Gateway, and Central Business Districts?

Below is the Table of Uses for the Business districts so you can see what other types of uses are
allowed. To me, the use of off-premise tasting rooms would be compatible with the other uses
allowed in the district.

Page 1 of 2



Table 5-2 Schedule of Uses: Mixed Use Districts

Acéessbry dwelling
Accessory building
Accessory sidewalk cafés and sales

Banguet hall
Bed and breakfast
Ecotourism
Hotel/motel
Marina
Restaurant
Restaurant with micro-brewery, small distillery, or
small winery
Restaurant with accessory outdoor cooking,
dining and entertainment
Tavem

Table 5-2 Schedule of Uses: Mixed Use Districts
Use BV

Theater
INDUSTRIAL, MANUF/
Distillery, small
Micro-brewery
Winery. small

_INFRASTRUCTURE. TRANSPORTATION. COMMUNI 1 s

Essential service i M ection 2-7

Specific
Conditions

Commun onented culturaI facili
Community public safety
Meeting facility

Parks, playgrounds, outdoor recreation areas

Animal services, animal cli Mﬁs pital
Child care center
General offices and services

Day care (children), family day care home

Day care (children). group day care home
Dwellings. multi-family
Dwellings, single-family detached
Dwellings. two-family

Dwellings, units on upper floors of buildings with

non-residential uses at street level (single or

multiple)

Foster care home (adult), adult foster care family

home

Foster family home (children), foster family home

Home, convalescent ornursmq

Housing. inde,

RETAIL i ek el R R,

General reml (mdoor) less than 5, 000 SF SLU SLU

Similar uses Section 3-5

SLU/ SLU/ | SLUI sLu/
P P P P

Page 2 of 2



Manufacturing Premises & Approved Tasting Rooms
(Pursuant to MCL 436.15636 & MCL 436.1537)

Licensed Manufacturing Premises Only

Brewer Distiller (Manufacturer of Spirits)
Micro Brewer Small Distiller

Wine Maker Brandy Manufacturer

Small Wine Maker Manufacturer of Mixed Spirit Drink

Manufacturing Only - No Retail Sales

No Local Approval Required For Commission Approval
No Liquor Liability Insurance Required

No Server Training Required

Licensed Manufacturing Premises + On-Premises Tasting Room Permit

Brewer Distiller (Manufacturer of Spirits)
Micro Brewer Small Distiller

Wine Maker Brandy Manufacturer

Small Wine Maker Manufacturer of Mixed Spirit Drink

Manufacturing And Retail Sales On The Premises

Requires On-Premises Tasting Room Permit

Local Approval Required Prior To Commission Approval
Liquor Liability Insurance Required

Server Training Required

May Sell And Serve Drinks By The Glass

May Give Away Samples For Consumption On The Premises
May Sell Products For Consumption Off The Premises

May Sell And Serve Food On The Premises

Off-Premises Tasting Room License At A Location Off The Manufacturing Premises

Wine Maker Distiller (Manufacturer of Spirits)
Small Wine Maker Brandy Manufacturer
Small Distiller Manufacturer of Mixed Spirit Drink*

Retail Sales Only Off The Manufacturing Premises
Requires Off-Premises Tasting Room License

Local Approval Required Prior To Commission Approval
Liquor Liability Insurance Required

H - Server Training Required
up Tﬂ 5 lncatlons = May Sell And Serve Drinks By The Glass At Up To 5 Locations
Drinks By The Glass May Sell Or Give Away Samples For Consumption On The Premises At

An Unlimited Number Of Locations:
- = - =  Spirit And Brandy Samples Limited To 1/2 Ounce Per Sample
Unllm'tﬂd lﬂcatlﬂns p— = Wine And Mixed Spirit Drink* Samples Limited to 3 Ounces Per Sample
= May Sell Products For Consumption Off The Premises
samples 0nly = May Sell And Serve Food On The Premises

*A Manufacturer of Mixed Spirit Drink licensee may only sell mixed spirit drink products at an Off-
Premises Tasting Room licensed location if it is also licensed with a Distiller or Small Distiller license.

Questions? Contact the Michigan Liquor Control Commission
Toll-Free: 866-813-0011 = www.michigan.gov/icc

Distributed by the Michigan Liquor Control Commission - Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs (LARA). LARA is an equal opportunity
employer/program. Auxiliary aids, services and other other reosanable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities.




2022 MEETING SCHEDULE

FOR THE

VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY

PLANNING COMMISSION DDA VILLAGE COUNCIL ZBA

January 12 | 5:00 P.M. January *18 | 5:30 P.M. January | 19 5:30 P.M.
February 9 | 5:00P.M. January 12 9:00am February | *22 | 5:30 P.M. February | 16 5:30 P.M.
March 9 | 5:00P.M. March 21 | 5:30 P.M. March 16 5:30 P.M.
April 13 | 5:00 P.M. April 13 | 9:00am April 18 | 5:30 P.M. April 20 5:30 P.M.
May 11 | 5:00 P.M. May 16 | 5:30 P.M. May 18 5:30 P.M.
June 8 | 5:00 P.M. June 20 | 5:30 P.M. June 15 5:30 P.M.
July 13 | 5:00 P.M. July 18 | 5:30 P.M. July 20 5:30 P.M.
August 10 | 5:00 P.M. August 15 | 5:30 P.M. August | 17 5:30 P.M.
September | 14 | 5:00 P.M. September | 14 | 9:00am September | 19 | 5:30 P.M. September | 21 5:30 P.M.
October 12 | 5:00 P.M. October 17 | 5:30 P.M. October | 19 5:30 P.M.
November | 9 5:00 P.M. November | 9 9:00am November | 21 | 5:30 P.M. November | 16 5:30 P.M.
December | 14 | 5:00 P.M. December | 19 | 5:30 P.M. December | 21 5:30 P.M.

Quarterly * Tuesday following Holiday

GENERAL SERVICE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE-
UTILITY / MARINA COMMITTEE ADMIN / PERSONNEL Tuesday

Mondays Tuesdays Wednesdays January | 4 8:10 a.m.

February 7 8:10 a.m. February 2 | 810 am. February 3 | 8:10am.

March 7 8:10 a.m. March 2 | 8:10am. March 3 | 810am.
April 5 8:10 a.m.

May 2 8:10 a.m. May 3 8:10a.m. May 4 | 8:10 a.m.

June 6 8:10 a.m. June 7 | 8:10a.m. June 8 8:10 a.m.
wc_% 5 (If needed)

August 1 8:10 a.m. August 2 | 8:10am. August 3 | 810am.
Sepember | 6 8:10 a.m.

October 3 8:10 a.m. October 4 | 8:10 am. October 5 | 810 am.

November | 7 | 8:10a.m. November | 8 | 8:10a.m. November | 7 | 8:10 am.
December _ 6 _ 8:10 a.m.




